LAW OFFICES
HERVEY, DOW, HILL & HINKLE
J. M. HERVEY ROSWELL. NEW MEXICO

HIRAM M. DOW
CURTIS HILL
CLARENCE E. HINKLE

August 20, 1932.

Mr. J. D. Hunter,
State 0il & Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, New lexico.

Dear Mr. Hunter:

In accordance with your letter of August 24th,
we have completed the forms reporting on the result of
abandonment of the Holmes well and hand you the same
herewith.

Mr. Bivins is starting work et once on dis-
mantling the rig and moving the balance of the equip-
ment from the location. As soon as the rig is dis-
mantled and the equipment moved, we have a contract
with Mr. Bivins to clean up and extinguish all trace
of o0il on the ground.

We presume that this will be satisfactory
with your Department.

Yours very truly,

H%%) DOW,HIL% KNKLE,
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